
February 17, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/13/23

02-13-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 02/20/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-20-23.PDF

Consideration To Approve Utility Permit UT-23-003-Grundy County REC 

UTILITY PERMIT-UT-23-003 GRUNDY COUNTY REC.PDF

Consideration To Approve Utility Permit UT-23-004-Interstate Power And Light 

UT-23-004 INTERSTATE POWER LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Hardin County As Fiscal Agent For The Hardin County Endowment 
Grant Application For Community Economic Development

FISCAL SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT.PDF

Consideration To Approve IDED/County Volunteer Grant Contract

2023 CITY VOLUNTEERING CONTRACT HARDIN - UNSIGNED.PDF

Conservation Board Resolution 2023.2.13

CONSERVATION RESOLUTION NO. 2023.2.13.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Conservation Annual Report For 2022 

HCCB_ANNUALREPORT.PDF

Change Of Status 

CHANGE OF STATUS-AUDITOR.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room 

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

5:02 P.M. Public Hearing-Assessor’s FY2023/2024 Budget, EOC Training Room

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.



February 17, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/13/23

02-13-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 02/20/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-20-23.PDF

Consideration To Approve Utility Permit UT-23-003-Grundy County REC 

UTILITY PERMIT-UT-23-003 GRUNDY COUNTY REC.PDF

Consideration To Approve Utility Permit UT-23-004-Interstate Power And Light 

UT-23-004 INTERSTATE POWER LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Hardin County As Fiscal Agent For The Hardin County Endowment 
Grant Application For Community Economic Development

FISCAL SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT.PDF

Consideration To Approve IDED/County Volunteer Grant Contract

2023 CITY VOLUNTEERING CONTRACT HARDIN - UNSIGNED.PDF

Conservation Board Resolution 2023.2.13

CONSERVATION RESOLUTION NO. 2023.2.13.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Conservation Annual Report For 2022 

HCCB_ANNUALREPORT.PDF

Change Of Status 

CHANGE OF STATUS-AUDITOR.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room 

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

5:02 P.M. Public Hearing-Assessor’s FY2023/2024 Budget, EOC Training Room

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/a0cb8ac1-fb15-46fc-9a40-562310067a83


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 13, 2023

MONDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting at 9:00 a.m. on February 13, 2023, at 
the EOC Training Room in Eldora, Iowa. Board members in attendance were: BJ Hoffman, Lance 
Granzow, and Renee McClellan. Also in attendance: Matt Jones, Michael Pearce, Taylor Roll, Dave 
McDaniel, Deb Crosser, Darrell Meyer, Thomas Craighton, Jolene Pieters, Tim Stearns, Dean Bright, and
Rebekah Cullinan. Attending via Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, Connie Mesch, Tifani Eisentrager, JD Holmes,
Lori Kadner, Rocky Reents, Becca Junker, Curt Groen, Donna Juber, Elaine Loring, Julie Duhn, Pauline 
Lloyd, and Mark Buschkamp.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of February 6, 2023. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the claims for payment for February 13, 
2023. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the Windstream Utility Permit UT-23-
002. Motion passed.

Granzow stated that no amendment has been made to use the ARPA Funds to pay off the HVAC 
payment. No action taken.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve a $20,000 line of credit for the IT 
Department’s credit card. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve Mark Balvanz as a farmer on the Hardin 
County Condemnation Board. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the sale of a prisoner transport van by 
the Sheriff Department. Motion passed.

At 9:07 a.m. the Public Hearing for the FY2022/2023 Budget Amendment was opened. There were no 
public comments. Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded to close the public hearing for the 
appropriations for the budget amendment. Motion passed. Public Hearing was closed at 9:09 a.m.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve Resolution 2023-08 Appropriations 
Resolution Amendment. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” None. “Nays” Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman. Absent: 
None. Motion did not pass.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve Resolution 2023-08 Appropriations 
Resolution Amendment with the amendment to strike $40,326 from the Auditor’s amended appropriation 
amount. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman. “Nays” None. Absent: None. Motion 
passed. Resolution 2023-08 is hereby adopted as follows:



WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2023– 08

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

On February 13, 2023 a budget hearing for an amendment was held. The budget amendment was
approved, and the following appropriation amendments shall be made as deemed necessary:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount

Expenses
Veteran’s Affairs +$     18,500
General Services Courthouse +$   114,627
General Services-County Office Building +$       4,000
Economic Development +$     25,000
Emergency Management +$     28,000

Income
Intergovernmental-ARPA Funds +$1,103,140
Intergovernmental-Opioid Settlement +$     73,044
Miscellaneous-Sale of Property +$1,107,140

Motion as seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the roll 
was called, and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, Lance Granzow of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed 
and adopted this 13th day of February, 2023.

s/s Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chair or Vice-Chair
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor



At 9:16 a.m. the Public Hearing on Sale of Land was opened. One sealed bid was received, no auction 
was needed. There were no public comments. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to close the Public 
Hearing. Motion carried. The Public Hearing was closed at 9:09 a.m. Hoffman called for the vote. Motion
passed. Granzow opened the sealed bid received. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to accept the bid 
from Dean Bright for the sale of land offered for $1,650 per acre. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, 
McClellan, Hoffman. “Nays” None. Absent: None. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve $10,000 economic development funding 
as a loan, contingent on the Steamboat Rock City Council approval, to be paid from the Economic 
Development LOSST funds, with $5,000 of it being forgiven upon the receipt of the first five $1,000 
payments from the City of Steamboat Rock. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion passed. The meeting was 
adjourned at 9:30 a.m. 

At 10:13 a.m. the Board of Supervisors met in the Hardin County courthouse small conference room for a
budget work session for the FY2023-2024 budget. Supervisors BJ Hoffman, Lance Granzow, and Renee 
McClellan attended. Also in attendance: Jolene Pieters. The meeting recessed at 10:40 a.m.

At 10:42 a.m., the Board of Supervisors met with Denise Ballard from IGHCP Insurance for a work 
session. Supervisors BJ Hoffman, Lance Granzow, and Renee McClellan attended. Also in attendance: 
Denise Ballard, Becca Junker, and Jolene Pieters. The meeting ended at 11:38 a.m.

At 11:38 a.m. the Board of Supervisors reconvened their 2023-2024 Budget work session. Supervisors BJ
Hoffman, Lance Granzow, and Renee McClellan attended. Also in attendance were Lori Kadner, Machel 
Eichmeier, and Jolene Pieters. The meeting ended at 1:38 p.m.



2/16/2023 9:34:47 AM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 02/20/2023 - 02/20/2023

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 77.501387V

AgSource Cooperative Services 30.006022V

AgVantage FS 61,635.81690V

Alliant Energy 12,098.574253V

Anna Childs K9 Training 260.00101294

Beth Shanks 8.502649V

Black Hills Energy 1,163.754450V

Calhoun County Sheriff 74.3061015V

Cam Spray 196.021207V

Campbell Supply Co 63.28620V

CenturyLink 2956 33.954569V

Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti 271.301545V

City of Hubbard 86.3161554V

City of Iowa Falls 31.43509V

Creps & Abels Funeral Home Inc 1,300.006001V

David Corcoran 40.00101231

Drivers License Guide Company 31.95100845

Duane Maifeld 250.00101293

Eldora Hardware 73.362647V

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 29.971128V

GATR Truck Center 905.95100679

Greenbelt Home Care 4,419.7861807V

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 62.004240V

Hawkeye West Pest Control 64.002637V

Iowa Prison Industries 34.60809V

ISCTA 245.005942V

Lori S Kadner 26.22583E

Marcia M. Clark 369.50100706

Marla Kay Williams 326.252268V

Martin Marietta Aggregate 1,343.874141V

Matt Kane Construction 14,879.402396V

McKesson Medical Surgical 398.092735V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 52.1662056V

Midland Power Cooperative 2,238.885999V

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 8,468.222286V

Phoenix Supply 377.93101227

Polk County Treasurer 284.7762794V

Quaker Security LLC 1,275.00100507

Snap-On-Tools / Link Enterprises LLC 10.6562194V

Story County Auditor 60.001369V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,779.782332V

Theisens 359.936220V

Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation 67.47610V

Times Citizen 1,153.00538V

Times-Republican 125.05100908

Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc-Dallas 18.19100620

Verlyn Mensing 360.00100703

Vickie Swart 54.51100820

Wesley Wiese 40.00522E

William J Hoffman 164.29596E

Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc 376.9563439V

Youth & Shelter Services Inc 933.001896V

Ziegler Incorporated 1,333.661463V

123,364.10Grand Total:



Updated: Office Use Only

Utility Permit #

Underground Aerial

Permanent Installation Temporary Installation

Public Utility Private Utility ($10,000  Application Fee)

Applicant Name

Address

City State Zip

Email

Contact Person Phone

Location & Description of Work

1. LOCATION PLAN

2. WRITTEN NOTICE

3. INSPECTION

4. INSPECTION FEES

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities and other infrastructure.  
The applicant agrees to comply with the following permit requirements.  Compliance shall be determined by the sole 

discretion of the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare.  These 
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application.  The location 
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed utilities lines and other infrastructure on the secondary road 
system and include a description of the proposed installation.

At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a 
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all utilities lines and other 
infrastructure to ensure compliance with this permit.  The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable 
hours and after showing proper identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector's 
official duties, and to make any inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, 
safety, and welfare.

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County 
Engineer.  Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a 
statement for inspection services rendered.  The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) 
days of billing.

12/27/2022

Work must be commenced within 120 calendar days of date of issuance of the permit.  If construction has not 
commenced within the 120 calendar days, the permit is no longer valid and must be resubmitted.



5. REQUIREMENTS

A. 
B. 

Telecommunications…................... 36" Electric….....48"
Gas…........................................... 48" Water….......60"
Sewer…....................................... 60"

C. 

D. 

E. 
F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

K. 
L. 

M. 

6. NON-CONFORMING WORK

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

8. HOLD HARMLESS

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

Depth (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.)  The minimum 
depth of cover shall be as follows:

Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices

The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate utilities lines 
and other infrastructure and changes in alignment as required by the County Engineer.  A permanent 
warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot above all underground utilities lines and other 
infrastructure.
All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

The applicant shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant's operations.  A copy 
of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in the 
County Engineer's Office prior to installation.  The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be 
$1,000,000.

No applicant shall install any utilities lines and other infrastructure unless such applicant has obtained a Utility 
Permit from the County Engineer and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances 
and requirements of the county for such work.  Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all 
damage to applicant's property which occurs proximately as a result of the applicant's failure to comply with 
said ordinances or requirements.

The minimum height requirements for utilities lines and other infrastructure crossing above the 
roadway shall be twenty-two (22) feet at the highest point in the roadway.  All other overhead wires 
shall comply with the applicable National Safety Code for vertical clearances.

All trenches, excavations, and other areas that are knifed shall be properly tamped.
All utilities lines and other infrastructure shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and 
the road shoulder, unless otherwise approved by the County Engineer prior to installation.
Road crossing shall be bored.  The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of 
cover for the respective utilities line and other infrastructure.

The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant's work does not meet the 
requirements set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under Iowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of 
$100 for each violation.  Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a 
separate offense.

No underground utilities lines and other infrastructure shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure 
without approval from the County Engineer.
Residents along the project route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads.  An all weather 
access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.
After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road 
to its original condition.  After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the 
County Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the 
roadway by the applicant is necessary.
All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least its former condition by 
the applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed 
against the applicant.
Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the 
applicant in a manner approved by the County Engineer.



10. RELOCATION

11. APPLICATION FEE

Date: Representing:

Applicant Signature

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

Date:
COUNTY ENGINEER

APPROVAL:

Date:
CHAIR, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

By signing below, the applicant agrees to having read the requirements of said permit.

An application fee in the amount of $10,000 is due at the time of filing the application.  This fee shall apply to 
infrastructure entering or crossing, whether upon, beneath, or suspended above, any county property or right-of-
way.  The fee shall not apply to public utilities as defined by Iowa Code 476.1(3) (2022); and shall not apply to 
infrastructure that is owned by adjacent landowners.  The term "landowner" shall not include lienholders, 
tenants, easement holder, person or agents with power-of-attorney.

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utilities lines and other infrastructure, at the 
applicant's own expense, relocate or remove such utilities lines and other infrastructure as may become 
necessary to conform to new grades, alignment, or widening of ROW resulting from maintenance or 
construction operations for highway improvements.



Updated: Office Use Only

Utility Permit #

Underground Aerial

Permanent Installation Temporary Installation

Public Utility Private Utility ($10,000  Application Fee)

Applicant Name

Address

City State Zip

Email

Contact Person Phone

Location & Description of Work

1. LOCATION PLAN

2. WRITTEN NOTICE

3. INSPECTION

4. INSPECTION FEES

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities and other infrastructure.  
The applicant agrees to comply with the following permit requirements.  Compliance shall be determined by the sole 

discretion of the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare.  These 
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application.  The location 
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed utilities lines and other infrastructure on the secondary road 
system and include a description of the proposed installation.

At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a 
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all utilities lines and other 
infrastructure to ensure compliance with this permit.  The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable 
hours and after showing proper identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector's 
official duties, and to make any inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, 
safety, and welfare.

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County 
Engineer.  Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a 
statement for inspection services rendered.  The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) 
days of billing.

12/27/2022

Work must be commenced within 120 calendar days of date of issuance of the permit.  If construction has not 
commenced within the 120 calendar days, the permit is no longer valid and must be resubmitted.



5. REQUIREMENTS

A. 
B. 

Telecommunications…................... 36" Electric….....48"
Gas…........................................... 48" Water….......60"
Sewer…....................................... 60"

C. 

D. 

E. 
F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

K. 
L. 

M. 

6. NON-CONFORMING WORK

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

8. HOLD HARMLESS

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

Depth (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.)  The minimum 
depth of cover shall be as follows:

Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices

The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate utilities lines 
and other infrastructure and changes in alignment as required by the County Engineer.  A permanent 
warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot above all underground utilities lines and other 
infrastructure.
All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

The applicant shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant's operations.  A copy 
of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in the 
County Engineer's Office prior to installation.  The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be 
$1,000,000.

No applicant shall install any utilities lines and other infrastructure unless such applicant has obtained a Utility 
Permit from the County Engineer and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances 
and requirements of the county for such work.  Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all 
damage to applicant's property which occurs proximately as a result of the applicant's failure to comply with 
said ordinances or requirements.

The minimum height requirements for utilities lines and other infrastructure crossing above the 
roadway shall be twenty-two (22) feet at the highest point in the roadway.  All other overhead wires 
shall comply with the applicable National Safety Code for vertical clearances.

All trenches, excavations, and other areas that are knifed shall be properly tamped.
All utilities lines and other infrastructure shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and 
the road shoulder, unless otherwise approved by the County Engineer prior to installation.
Road crossing shall be bored.  The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of 
cover for the respective utilities line and other infrastructure.

The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant's work does not meet the 
requirements set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under Iowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of 
$100 for each violation.  Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a 
separate offense.

No underground utilities lines and other infrastructure shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure 
without approval from the County Engineer.
Residents along the project route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads.  An all weather 
access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.
After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road 
to its original condition.  After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the 
County Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the 
roadway by the applicant is necessary.
All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least its former condition by 
the applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed 
against the applicant.
Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the 
applicant in a manner approved by the County Engineer.



10. RELOCATION

11. APPLICATION FEE

Date: Representing:

Applicant Signature

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

Date:
COUNTY ENGINEER

APPROVAL:

Date:
CHAIR, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

By signing below, the applicant agrees to having read the requirements of said permit.

An application fee in the amount of $10,000 is due at the time of filing the application.  This fee shall apply to 
infrastructure entering or crossing, whether upon, beneath, or suspended above, any county property or right-of-
way.  The fee shall not apply to public utilities as defined by Iowa Code 476.1(3) (2022); and shall not apply to 
infrastructure that is owned by adjacent landowners.  The term "landowner" shall not include lienholders, 
tenants, easement holder, person or agents with power-of-attorney.

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utilities lines and other infrastructure, at the 
applicant's own expense, relocate or remove such utilities lines and other infrastructure as may become 
necessary to conform to new grades, alignment, or widening of ROW resulting from maintenance or 
construction operations for highway improvements.



Fiscal Sponsorship Agreement 

Fiscal Sponsor (Legal Applicant):

Fiscal Sponsor EIN: 

Fiscal Sponsor Contact Person and Email: 

Fiscal Sponsor Full Mailing Address: 

Sponsored Organization Conducting Project: 

Project Name: 

__________________________________ (Legal Applicant/Fiscal Sponsor, hereafter referred to as The Sponsor) has agreed to 
serve as a fiscal/program sponsor for the __________________________________ (Organization conducting project, hereafter 
referred to as the Sponsored Org.) as outlined in the attached application and supporting materials. The Board of Directors of 
The Sponsor has passed a resolution adopting the Sponsored Org.’s project as a program or project consistent with the 
Sponsor’s purpose and mission. The Sponsored Org.’s financial activities will be accounted for as a program of The Sponsor 
for IRS auditing and financial reporting purposes.  

Since the Sponsored Org. is not recognized by the IRS as a charitable tax-exempt entity, The Sponsor must exercise full control 
over the Sponsored Org.’s financial administration, management and disbursement of funds resulting from this grant application. 
The Sponsor has delegated _____________________________	(name of person/s) as responsible for fulfilling of these 
accounting and reporting functions subject to the ultimate authority of the Board of Directors of The Sponsor. The Sponsor is 
responsible for ensuring completion of timely reports and submission of necessary financial statements to the Community 
Foundation’s Administrative Office (contact info below). Failure to insure timely reporting on behalf of the Sponsored 
Org./Sponsor will also result in a loss of good standing.  

This agreement will be in effect from the date of a grant award to support the above-named project until the grant funds are 
expended and the final report has been submitted and accepted.  

We agree to the terms stated above in this agreement: 

Legal Applicant/ Fiscal Sponsor Representative Signature: 

Printed Name: Date: 

Sponsored Organization Representative Signature: 

Printed Name: Date: 

Hardin County

42-6004624

Iowa Falls Area Development Corporation

Hardin County Talent and Visitor Attraction Campaign

Hardin County
Iowa Falls Area Development



Fixed Fee Short Form Valid for up to $10,000.00. Version: January 2012 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

 
Iowa Commission on Volunteer Service (hereinafter “Volunteer Iowa”), 1963 Bell Ave, Ste 200, Des Moines, Iowa 50315, 
Authority Contact Person: Michelle Raymer   Phone: 515.348.6235    E-mail:  michelle.raymer@iowaeda.com 
 

AND 
CONTRACTING PARTY (hereinafter "Contractor"):   Hardin County                  
ADDRESS:   
CITY, STATE, ZIP:  ELDORA, IA 50627 
CONTACT PERSON:Deb Crosser   PHONE:6419398272 EMAIL: dcrosser@hardincountyia.gov 
 
In consideration of the promises and mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1.   DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Volunteer Iowa shall compensate contractor for the following services: 
 
The Contractor will ensure attendance and participation of a minimum of three representatives at all four city volunteer 
engagement initiative sessions provided by Volunteer Iowa. Contractor, using resources provided in the training, will 
develop and submit and action plan for increasing volunteer engagement within the city government. Five volunteer 
opportunities, at minimum, will be developed by the contactor and posted on on Volunteer Iowa’s statewide volunteer 
opportunity database “Get Connected”, or that of a local community sub-site. A minimum of 25 volunteers will serve a 
total of 50 hours, at minimum, in service benefiting the city. A plan for the provision of recognition to city volunteers will be 
developed and implemented. Contractor will submit mid-project and project end reports with updated action plan, 
narratives on successes and challenges, and performance measures described above. Contractor will participate in 
evaluation activities to measure the extent to which participating has affected the city’s volunteer engagement practices. 
 
2.  CONTRACT PERIOD.   Contract begins: February 1, 2023    Contract ends:  August 31, 2023 
 
3.  COMPENSATION.   Contractor will be compensated in accordance with the terms as indicated below: 

 
1. Attendance at four training sessions by a minimum of 3 representatives   
2. Development and submission of an action plan for increasing city volunteer engagement    
3. Development and posting of five volunteer opportunities, at minimum, on Volunteer Iowa’s statewide 

volunteer opportunity database “Get Connected”, or that of a local community sub-site  
4. Engaging a minimum of 25 volunteers a minimum of 50 hours in service benefiting the city  
5. Provide recognition to community volunteers for service provided 

 
$4,000.00   MAXIMUM CONTRACT TOTAL. TOTAL PAYMENT UNDER THIS CONTRACT IS NOT 

TO EXCEED AMOUNT SHOWN ON THIS LINE. 
 
4. CLAIM\PAYMENT PROCEDURES.  Claims for payment may be presented to Volunteer Iowa with mid-project 

reports and project end reports, but no later than 30 days after the contract end date using the standard Volunteer 
Iowa claim form or a detailed original invoice with original signature which contains the same information as the 
Volunteer Iowa claim form. 

 
5.   DEFAULT.  The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute cause for Volunteer Iowa 

to declare Contractor in default of its obligations under this Contract: a) non-performance; b)  a failure of 
Contractor to make substantial and timely progress toward performance of the Contract; c) a failure of 
Contractor's work product and services to conform with any specifications noted herein; d) a repeated exhibition 
of defects in the services delivered by Contractor, causing serious disruption of use or downtime over a six month 
period; e) a breach of any term of this Contract. 

 
6.  TERMINATION.  This Contract may be terminated in the following circumstances: a) By either party, without 

cause, after ten (10) days written notice;  b) As a result of Contractor's default under this Contract; c) As a result 
of the termination or reduction of funding to Volunteer Iowa. 

 

CONTRACT # 22-VGFCONSULT-12  



Fixed Fee Short Form Valid for up to $10,000.00. Version: January 2012 

7. REMEDY UPON TERMINATION.  In the event of termination of this Contract or reduction of the Contract amount, 
the exclusive, sole and complete remedy of Contractor shall be payment for services rendered prior to 
termination. 

 
8. NONTRANSFERENCE.  Unless otherwise stipulated in this contract, the contracting party shall not transfer any 

interest in this contract without prior written approval from the Volunteer Iowa. 
 
9. AMENDMENTS.  No change, modification, or termination of any of the terms, provisions or conditions of this 

Contract shall be effective unless made in writing and signed by both parties. 
 
10. ASSURANCES.  Contractor, by signature affixed below, assures the Volunteer Iowa that said contracting party is 

operating in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, rules and regulations, including 
certification the contracting party and/or its principal officials are not suspended or disbarred. 

 
11. COMPLIANCE WITH EE0/AA PROVISIONS.  Contractor shall comply with the provisions of federal, state and 

local laws, rules and executive orders to insure that no employee or applicant for employment is discriminated 
against because of race, religion, color, age, sex, national origin, or disability.  A breach of this provision shall be 
considered a material breach of this Contract. 

 
12. INDEMNIFICATION AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE.  Contractor shall jointly and severally defend, indemnify and 

hold Volunteer Iowa, its successors and assigns, harmless from and against any liability, loss, damage or 
expense, including reasonable counsel fees, which Volunteer Iowa may incur or sustain by reason of (a) the 
failure of Contractor to fully perform and comply with the terms and obligations of this contract; (b) Contractor's 
performance or attempted performance of this contract; (c) Contractor's activities with subcontractors and third 
parties. 

 
13. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (IP): All Intellectual Property Rights to materials, documents, and data or 

any other tangible/ intangible designed and/or developed under direct funding from this project shall be the sole 
property of Volunteer Iowa. 

 
14. ACCESS TO RECORDS.  Contractor shall permit Volunteer Iowa or its agents to access and examine, audit, 

excerpt and transcribe any directly pertinent books, documents, papers and records of Contractor relating to 
orders, invoices, or payments or any other documentation or materials pertaining to this Contract. 

 
15. RECORDS RETENTION.  All records of Contractor relating to this Contract shall be retained for a period of three 

(3) years following the date of final payment or completion of any required audit, whichever is later. 
 
16. SURVIVAL OF CONTRACT.  If any portion of this contract is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder 

shall be valid and enforceable. 
 
17. GOVERNING LAW.  This Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the law of the State of Iowa, and any 

action relating to the Contract shall only be commenced in the Iowa District Court for Polk County or the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of Iowa. 

 
18. INTEGRATION.  This Contract contains the entire understanding between the Contractor and Volunteer Iowa and 

any representations that may have been made before or after the signing of this Agreement, which are not 
contained herein, are nonbinding, void and of no effect. Neither of the parties have relied on any such prior 
representation in entering into this Contract. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed as of the date first stated 
 
 
FOR CONTRACTOR:                                                                                                             

Signature    Title    
 
FOR VOLUNTEER IOWA:                                                                  Executive Director                                       
 























 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 






	Sheet1
	Sheet1

	Utility Permit: UT-23-003
	Applicant Name: Grundy County REC
	Address: 303 North Park Avenue
	City: Grundy Center
	State: IA
	Zip: 50638
	Email: tsienknecht@grundycountyrecia.org
	Contact Person: Tony Sienknecht
	Phone: (319) 824-5251
	Location  Description of Work: Install 2 poles and new wires at the
	Text1: intersection of 280th Street and Co Hwy S75.
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Gas: 
	Sewer: 
	Representing: 2/14/2023
	undefined: Grundy County REC
	Date: 2/15/2023
	APPROVAL: 
	COUNTY ENGINEER: 
	CHAIR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Application Submitted Electronically
	Utility Permit_d46a498d418c: UT-23-004
	Applicant Name_2f7ab3972edf: Interstate Power & Light
	Address_62eaaa93e277: 410 Lawler Street
	City_dd7b7bfa93d7: Iowa Falls
	State_641d0c9a4f1a: IA
	Zip_0cdc135619ad: 50126
	Email_163614e1af0c: sergiomarin@alliantenergy.com
	Contact Person_9cf8d57b3a58: Sergio Marin
	Phone_792833828422: (641) 648-7611
	Location  Description of Work_30132eb4f8d0: Install electric pole, bore under S57 to
	Text1_619089442c46: 29819 Co Hwy S57.
	Check Box2_0c2526e42778: Yes
	Check Box3_75f001a4b7f0: Yes
	Check Box4_8f4f20e69cdb: Yes
	Check Box5_35b1d5a470b7: Off
	Check Box6_6a0ac6a25c0f: Off
	Check Box8_454ceab560ff: Off
	Gas_707012c5b7c1: 
	Sewer_46e95139ec64: 
	Representing_fcb4b41e2a79: 2/15/2013
	undefined_85b6961ba14c: Interstate Power & Light
	Date_04fd1267f761: 
	APPROVAL_85908cf2153d: 
	COUNTY ENGINEER_2b13bc5d9f76: 
	CHAIR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS_ef85e779ed65: 
	Custom Field 2: 
		2023-02-16T09:05:59-0800
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign


	Signature 1: 
	Custom Field 1: 
	Signature 2: 
	Please enter the following changes as of: 03/03/2023
	Name: David W. Rieck
	Department: Secondary Roads
	Address 1: 23235 130th Street
	Address 2: Iowa Falls
	Address 3: IA
	Address 4: 50126
	Position: Motor Grader Operator
	SalaryHourly Rate: $22.00/hr
	Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime: On
	Permanent Parttime: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime: Off
	Hired: Off
	Promotion: Off
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave of Absence: Off
	Resignation: On
	Retirement: Off
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Dates: 
	Other 1: 
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Dates of Employment: 10/03/2022
	to: 03/03/2023
	Last Day of Work: 03/03/2023
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 
	to_2: 
	Date_a75a57720810: 
	Date_2: 


